
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 21, 2020 
 
 
ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
TO: VENDORS 
 
FROM: JOLEY OWENS, GOVERNMENT ANALYST I 
 
RE:  INVITATION TO BID FS 67 
 LIME ROCK ROAD BASE – TWIN RIVERS STATE FOREST 

 
 

This addendum is to provide all potential respondents with answers to questions received and 
clarification of technical specifications.  
 
QUESTION / ANSWER 
 

1. List of Items? 
Please see bid specifications available at: 
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=151
104 
 

2. Schedule of Requirements?  
Please see answer number one 
 

3. Scope of Work? 
Please see answer number one 

 
4. Terms of Reference?  

Please see answer number one 
 
5. Bill of Materials Required? 

Please see answer number one 
 

6. Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email? 
This advertisement is published via the MyFloridaMarketPlace Vendor Bid System as per 
the requirements of section 287.042 Florida Statutes. 
 

7. Names of countries that will be eligible to participate to this tender? 
Any vendor is who qualified to conduct business in and with the State of Florida are eligible 
to participate in this Bid process. 
 

http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=151104
http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.ad_r2.view_ad?advertisement_key_num=151104


8. Information about the tendering Procedure and Guidelines? 
Please see answer number one 
 

9. Estimated Budget for this Purchase?  
Not available 
 

10. Any extension of Bidding deadlines? 
No 
 

11. Any Addendum or Pre-Bid meeting minutes? 
Any addendum related to this advertisement is published on the MyFloridaMarketPlace 
Vendor Bid System. No pre-bid meeting minutes are available.  

 
 
CLARIFICATION OF TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 
The Department herby notifies vendors that this Invitation to Bid is for the following date 
specified below. 
 
The majority of rock needed is to be delivered by April 15th, 2020 and the remainder of the tonnage 
of rock is delivered shortly, thereafter. The road crew will be moving on tract to do work at end of 
April, so the rock needs to be on site before they get started or at least most of it. 
 

 
 

All other terms, conditions and specifications of this Request for Quote will remain 
unchanged.  If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please feel free to contact 
this office at (850) 617-7181 or email at Bids@FDACS.gov  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

mailto:Bids@FDACS.gov


 
ATTACHMENT A 

QUOTE PRICE SHEET 

Amended 02/18/2020 

We propose to provide the services being solicited within the specifications of RFQ/FS-60.  All work shall 
be performed in accordance with this Request for Quote, which has been reviewed and understood. 

Full time on-site developer per scope.  Select one scope variant and your most competitive rate from the state of Florida 
State Term Contract 80101507-SA-15-01, who are qualified under Job Family:  Systems Programming and Administration, 
Job# 7410, Systems Architect (B. Intermediate or C. Advanced). 
  
Scope Variant:  

Hourly Rate:  
x 2560 hrs. =  

 
Available Start Date:  

Candidate’s Name:  
 
Notes: 
 
Hours are an estimated and may be adjusted based on start date.  
Hourly rate shall not exceed the state contract rate. 
Contractor may provide up to one (1) candidate. 
 
 
By affixing signature to this QUOTE PRICE SHEET, contractor acknowledges reading and agrees to accept 
all terms, provisions and conditions in this Request for Quote and Florida State Term Contract 973-561-10-1. 
 
 
CONTRACTOR NAME:             
 
SIGNATURE (MANUAL):             
 
SIGNATURE (PRINTED):            
 
ADDRESS:              
 
CITY:                                                                 STATE:                                            ZIP:     
 
FEID/SSN:                                                                      PHONE NUMBER: ________________________________ 
 
EMAIL:               

 


